
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING * 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2023 
1:30 P.M.



PLEASE SEE PAGE 2 FOR MEETING LOCATION

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR SET THEM TO SILENT MODE 
UPON ENTERING THE MEETING ROOM 

Time  Form A 
Page 

Target 

CALL TO ORDER ............................................................................................................................................................    ...........    ...........   1:30 

 Public Comments1 .........................................................................................................................................................    ........ 30   ...........   2:00 

1. Board Finance Committee Follow‐ups – NONE .......................................................................................................    .........    ...........   2:30 

2. * Approval: Minutes – Finance Committee – Wednesday, January 25, 2023 (To be presented at the meeting) ........    .......... 2   ......... 4  2:32 

3. * Approval: Minutes – Finance Committee – Wednesday, May 4, 2023 (To be presented at the meeting) ...............    .......... 2   ......... 5  2:34 

4. * Approval: Minutes – Finance Committee – Wednesday, May 31, 2023 (To be presented at the meeting) .............    .......... 2   ......... 6  2:36 

5. * Approval: Executed Budgeted Routine Physician Agreement ...................................................................................    .......... 2   ...... 7‐9  2:38 

6. * Approval: * Review/Approval: Resolution No. 08.14.23(01)‐13 of the Board of Directors of Palomar Health –
General Obligation Bonds – Tax Levy 2023‐2024 (ADD A – Pp16‐20) .......................................................................    ....... 5   ....... 10  2:43 

7. * Approval: * Review/Approval: Resolution No. 08.14.23(02)‐14 of the Board of Directors of Palomar Health –
Establishment of the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2024 (ADD B – Pp21‐25) ..................................................    .......... 5   ....... 11  2:48 

8. * Approval: Annual Adoption of Statement Investment – Lucidoc #27092 ...............................................................    .......... 2   .. 12‐14  2:50 

9. * Review: Pre‐Audit June 2023 & YTD FY2023 Financial Statistics (ADD C – Pp26‐55) .................................................   ........ 10   ....... 15  3:00 

ADJOURNMENT ............................................................................................................................................................    ...........    ...........   3:00 

NOTE: The meeting—without public comments—is scheduled to last 30 minutes, starting at 1:30 p.m., with adjournment at 2:00 p.m. 

NOTE:  If you have a disability, please notify us 72 hours prior to the event so that we may provide reasonable accommodations 

 Asterisks indicate anticipated action.  Action is not limited to those designated items. 
1 See page 3 

Board Finance Committee – Voting Members 

Laura Barry – Chair  Mike Pacheco – Director  Jeff Griffith, EMT‐P ‐ Director 

Diane Hansen, President & CEO 
Kanchan Koirala, MD, CoS 

Palomar Medical Center Escondido 
Sam Filiciotto, MD, CoS 

Palomar Medical Center Poway 

Board Finance Committee – Alternate Voting Members 

Laurie Edwards‐Tate, MS 
Board Alternate 

Andrew Nguyen, MD – CoS‐Elect 
CoS Alternate – Palomar Medical Center Escondido 

Mark Goldsworthy, MD – CoS‐Elect 
CoS Alternate – Palomar Medical Center Poway 

Board Finance Committee – Non‐Voting Members 

Hugh King, CFO  Ryan Olsen, COO  Omar Khawaja, MD, CMO 

Mel Russell, RN, CNE  Melissa Wallace, Vice President of Finance 

1



Board Finance Committee Location Options

• The Linda Greer Conference Room, 2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300,
Escondido, CA 92029
− Committee members who are elected members of the Board of Directors will attend

at this location, unless otherwise noticed below
− Elected members of the Board of Directors who are not members of the Committee

and wish only to observe, non-Board member attendees, and members of the public
may also attend at this location

• Join on your computer, mobile app or room device: Click here to join the meeting |

Meeting ID: 219 910 547 370 Passcode: cM6bH6 |  or
• Dial in using your phone (audio only): 929.352.2216 | Phone Conference ID: 558151110#

− Elected members of the Board of Directors who are not members of the Committee
and wish only to observe, non-Board member attendees, and members of the public
may attend the meeting virtually utilizing one of the above options

2

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting?rtc=1
17350
Underline



3



Minutes 
Board Finance Committee 

Wednesday, January 25, 2023 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE:  Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Tanya Howell, Assistant 

BY: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The minutes of the Board Finance Committee meeting held on Wednesday, 
January 25, 2023, were still being finalized at the time of publication.  If completed before the 
meeting date, they will either be submitted under separate cover or presented at the meeting. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Recommendation will be made at the meeting. 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:   

Information: 

Required Time: 

4



Minutes 
Board Finance Committee 
Wednesday, May 4, 2023 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE:  Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Tanya Howell, Assistant 

BY: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The minutes of the Board Finance Committee meeting held on Wednesday, May 4, 
2023, were still being finalized at the time of publication.  If completed before the meeting date, 
they will either be submitted under separate cover or presented at the meeting. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Recommendation will be made at the meeting. 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:   

Information: 

Required Time: 

5



Minutes 
Board Finance Committee 
Wednesday, May 31, 2023 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE:  Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Tanya Howell, Assistant 

BY: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The minutes of the Board Finance Committee meeting held on Wednesday, 
May 31, 2023, were still being finalized at the time of publication.  If completed before the 
meeting date, they will either be submitted under separate cover or presented at the meeting. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Recommendation will be made at the meeting. 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:   

Information: 

Required Time: 

6



EXECUTED, BUDGETED, ROUTINE PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The following Executed, Budgeted, Routine Physician Agreement became effective as noted below: 

PHYSICIAN/GROUP TYPE OF AGREEMENT 

November 2022 

• Branislav Cizmar, MD • Amendment 1 to Medical Director Agreement –
OB/GYN Services – PMC Escondido

The standard Form A and Abstract Table are attached 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action: 

Information: 

Required Time: 

7



Medical Director Agreement 
OB/GYN Services  

Branislav Cizmar, M.D. (Amend 1) 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Omar Khawaja, MD, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Background: Hospital desires to engage Practitioner as an independent 
contractor to provide medical and administrative oversight with respect to Palomar 
Medical Center Escondido Obstetrics and Gynecology Unit. This administrative oversight 
will enhance procedural standardization, economic efficiencies, professional 
proficiencies, and quality outcomes, as well as enhance coordination among the 
Programs’ and Units’ providers and users. 

Budget Impact: 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:  

Information: 

Required Time: 

8



PALOMAR HEALTH  – AGREEMENT ABSTRACT 
Section 

Reference Term/Condition Term/Condition Criteria 
TITLE 1. Cizmar, Branislav M.D. - OB/GYN Services for PMC E - Medical

Director Agreement - 11.1.2021
2. Cizmar, Branislav M.D. - OB/GYN Services for PMC E –

Amendment 1 to Medical Director Agreement - 11.1.2022
AGREEMENT DATE 1. November 1, 2021

2. November 1, 2022
PARTIES Palomar Health, a California healthcare district ("PH"), and Cizmar, 

Branislav M.D. ("Physician"). 
PURPOSE Hospital desires to engage Practitioner as an independent contractor to 

provide medical and administrative oversight with respect to the 
Palomar Medical Center Escondido Obstetrics and Gynecology Unit 
("Program"). This administrative oversight will enhance procedural 
standardization, economic efficiencies, professional proficiencies, and 
quality outcomes, as well as enhance coordination among the 
Programs’ and Units’ providers and users. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES Physician shall serve as medical director of the Program and shall be 
responsible for the medical direction of the Program and the 
performance of the other medical administrative services set forth in 
this agreement, including all of the duties customarily associated 
therewith, to the reasonable satisfaction of Hospital. Physician's duties 
as Medical Director shall include the duties listed in the attached 
Exhibit A. Physician shall abide by all policies and procedures of the 
Medical Staff. 

PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal  Discretionary

TERM 1. November 1, 2021 - October 31, 2022
2. November 1, 2022 – October 31, 2023

RENEWAL None 
TERMINATION Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause, expense or 

penalty, effective thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other party. 
FAIR MARKET 
VALUATION 

 YES  NO – DATE COMPLETED: SEPTEMBER 2, 2021

COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Fair Market Value. The Parties understand and agree that the 
payments made per this Agreement represent fair market value for 
legitimate and needed services actually provided without regard to 
volume or value of referrals or other business generated between the 
Parties.  

BUDGETED  YES  NO – IMPACT:
EXCLUSIVITY  NO  YES – EXPLAIN:
JUSTIFICATION Hospital owns and operates several acute hospitals and other 

facilities, which require physician leadership and support of the 
Palomar Medical Center Escondido Obstetrics and Gynecology Unit. 

AGREEMENT NOTICED  YES     NO       Methodology & Response:
ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT N/A 
Duties  Provision for Staff Education

 Provision for Medical Staff Education
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement
 Provision for participation in budget process development

COMMENTS None. 
APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Committee Finance  BOD

9



Resolution No. 08.14.2023(01)-13 
General Obligation Bonds – Tax Levy 2023-2024 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: In July 2005, the first tranche of General Obligation Bonds (“GO Bonds”) was issued.  The 
Series (2005A) was priced in a negotiated sale on June 22, 2005, for $80 million PAR in Bonds.  The Bond 
transaction closed on July 7, 2005. 

In December 2007, the second tranche of GO Bonds was issued.  The Series (2007A) was priced in a 
negotiated sale on December 4, 2007, for $241,083,318.80 PAR in Bonds.  The Bond transaction closed on 
December 20, 2007. 

In March 2009, the third tranche of GO Bonds was issued.  The Series (2009A) was priced in a negotiated sale 
on March 11, 2009, for $110 million PAR in Bonds.  The Bond transaction closed on March 18, 2009. 

In November 2010, the fourth and final tranche of GO Bonds was issued.  The Series (2010A) was priced in a 
negotiated sale on November 9, 2010, for $64,916,678.80 PAR in Bonds.  The Bond transaction closed on 
November 18, 2010. 

In October 2016, the district issued two Series of GO Refunding Bonds, both of which closed on October 27, 
2016.  The first Series (2016A) was priced at $48,520,000 and refunded all outstanding Series 2005A Bonds. 
The second Series (2016B) was priced at $164,450,000 and refunded the current interest portion of the Series 
2007A Bonds. 

On an annual basis, Palomar Health has requested that the County of San Diego levy and collect the taxes 
necessary to pay the debt service on the GO Bonds.  Palomar Health calculates the tax amount to levy based 
upon the debt service amortization and the assessed value of the District.  The assessed value is provided by 
the County.  The County then puts the required tax onto the tax roll, collects the taxes, and remits the 
collected amounts to the Paying Agent, Wells Fargo, on a monthly basis.  The Paying Agent makes the 
required principal and interest payments on a semi-annual basis. 

The resolution (Addendum A) will authorize the County of San Diego to levy and collect the required 
ad valorem taxes for the 2023-2024 tax roll. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of Resolution No. 08.14.23(01)-13 Concerning the Levy and Collection 
of Taxes by the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 to Pay Principal 
and Interest on General Obligation Bonds and Authorizing the Taking of All Actions Necessary in Connection 
Therewith. 

Committee Questions:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion: 

Individual Action: 

Information: 

Required Time: 

10



Resolution No. 08.14.23(02)-14 
Establishment of Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2024 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE:  Wednesday, July 26. 2023 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

BACKGROUND: The Board of Directors of Palomar Health annually adopts the 
Appropriations Limit for the district, pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California Constitution.  This 
action requests approval of the County’s Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2024.  This limit 
applies only to unrestricted appropriations and is not related to any appropriations that are 
restricted for the General Obligation Bonds. 

The Appropriations Limit is calculated to be $131,671,317 for Fiscal Year 2024 (Addendum B).  
The District is substantially under that limit and is expected to receive approximately $23,500,000 
in unrestricted property tax revenues in Fiscal Year 2024.  

BUDGET IMPACT: None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution No. 08.14.23(02)-14 Establishing the 
Appropriations Limit of the District for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024, Pursuant to 
Article XIII(B) of the California Constitution. 

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  

Motion: 

Individual Action:   

Information: 

Required Time: 

11



Annual Adoption of Statement of Investment 
Lucidoc #27092 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: Board Policy #27092 – Annual Adoption of Statement of Investment 
(attached) has been reviewed and found to be applicable as written. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends re-adoption of the policy as written, 
with a recommendation for approval by the Governance Committee of the Board. 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:  

Information: 

Required Time: 

12



������ ���	�
������ ��������� ���������������� !�"�#$%�$�&'���()�% �)��*�%'�$)%# +,,-������.��-���������/��)!�%�0'��$1�2�����$�'# +,,-��������,���3������2�"�"�����4'%&��'#�2�"�"�����/��""�"56789:;�<�=>>?@8�=A7BC97>�7D�EC@CFGF>C�7D�H>IFJCGF>CHK�6LM6NEO<PQ�RSTU�VWXWYZY[W�\]�̂[_YUWZY[W�̀\aTbc�UYWU�]\dWS�WSY�T[_YUWZY[W�efTgYaT[YU�]\d�Xaa�\]�̀Xa\ZXd�hYXaWSiU�jkWSY�lTUWdTbWiUkmT[_YUWZY[WU�nfdbSXUYg�X]WYd�oXdbS�pq�prrsQ�RSY�nfdn\UY�\]�WSTU�n\aTbc�TU�W\�Y[UfdY�WSXW�WSY�lTUWdTbWiU�]f[gU�XdYndfgY[Wac�T[_YUWYg�Xbb\dgT[e�W\�WSY�t\Xdg�\]�lTdYbW\diU�\uvYbWT_YU�W\�ndYUYd_Y�bXnTWXaq�nd\_TgY�[YbYUUXdc�aTwfTgTWc�X[gW\�XbSTY_Y�X�ZXdxYWyX_YdXeY�dXWY�\]�dYWfd[�WSd\feS�Yb\[\ZTb�bcbaYUQtQ�RSY�lTUWdTbW�ZXc�T[_YUW�X[c�n\dWT\[�\]�TWU�̂[_YUWXuaY�zf[gUq�UfuvYbW�W\�WSY�dYwfTdYZY[WU�\]�WSY�{XaT]\d[TX�|\_Yd[ZY[W{\gY�X[g�WSTU�n\aTbcQ�̂]�WSY�nd\_TUT\[U�\]�WSY�|\_Yd[ZY[W�{\gY�XdY�\d�uYb\ZY�Z\dY�dYUWdTbWT_Y�WSX[�WS\UY�b\[WXT[YgSYdYT[q�UfbS�nd\_TUT\[U�USXaa�e\_Yd[q�X[g�XdY�gYYZYg�T[b\dn\dXWYg�T[W\�WSTU�n\aTbc�fn\[�WXxT[e�Y]]YbWQ{Q�|\_Yd[ZY[W�{\gY�VYbWT\[�}~s���YW�UYwQq�XfWS\dT�YU�a\bXa�XeY[bTYU�W\�ZXxY�T[_YUWZY[WU�T[�UnYbT]TYg�_YSTbaYU��TWSZ\[Yc�T[�X�UT[xT[e�]f[g�\]q�\d�UfdnafU�Z\[Yc�T[q�TWU�WdYXUfdc�[\W�dYwfTdYg�]\d�WSY�TZZYgTXWY�[YYgU�\]�WSY�XeY[bcQlQ�RSY�lTUWdTbW�TU�X�ka\bXa�XeY[bck�UfuvYbW�W\�WSY�nd\_TUT\[�\]�|\_Yd[ZY[W�{\gY�VYbWT\[�}~s���YW�UYwQq��STbSdYb\ZZY[gU�WSXW�WSY�lTUWdTbWiU�t\Xdg�\]�lTdYbW\dU�X[[fXaac�Xg\nW�X�UWXWYZY[W�\]�TWU�T[_YUWZY[W�n\aTbcq�X[g�W\�b\[UTgYdX[c�gYaYeXWT\[�\]�XfWS\dTWc�W\�ZXxY�T[_YUWZY[WU�\[�TWU�uYSXa]�uc�WSY�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYdQ�Q�RSY�t\Xdg�\]�lTdYbW\dU�\]�WSY�lTUWdTbW�[\��gYUTdYU�W\�]\dZXaac�Xg\nW�WSTU�UWXWYZY[W�\]�T[_YUWZY[W�n\aTbcq�X[g�W\�dYygYaYeXWY�W\�WSY�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYd�dYUn\[UTuTaTWc�]\d�Xaa�gYbTUT\[U�dYeXdgT[e�WSY�UXaY�\d�nfdbSXUY�\]�T[gT_TgfXaT[_YUWZY[WU�\[�uYSXa]�\]�WSY�lTUWdTbWQHHK��O�H�H�HN�E<PQ��������������������Q�VX]YWc�\]�ndT[bTnXa�TU�WSY�]\dYZ\UW�\uvYbWT_Y�\]�WSY�lTUWdTbWQ�RSY�UX]YWc�X[g�dTUx�XUU\bTXWYg��TWS�X[T[_YUWZY[W�dY]YdU�W\�WSY�n\WY[WTXa�a\UU�\]�ndT[bTnXaq�T[WYdYUW�\d�X�b\ZuT[XWT\[�\]�WSYUY�XZ\f[WUQ��XbS�T[_YUWZY[WWdX[UXbWT\[�USXaa�UYYx�W\�Y[UfdY�WSXW�bXnTWXa�a\UUYU�XdY�X_\TgYgq��SYWSYd�]d\Z�T[UWTWfWT\[Xa�gY]XfaWq�ud\xYdygYXaYdgY]XfaWq�\d�Yd\UT\[�\]�ZXdxYW�_XafY�\]�UYbfdTWTYUQ�R\�XWWXT[�WSTU�\uvYbWT_Yq�gT_YdUT]TbXWT\[�TU�dYwfTdYg�T[�\dgYd�WSXW�n\WY[WTXaa\UUYU�\[�T[gT_TgfXa�UYbfdTWTYU�g\�[\W�Y�bYYg�WSY�T[b\ZY�eY[YdXWYg�]d\Z�WSY�dYZXT[gYd�\]�WSY�n\dW]\aT\QtQ����������Q��TwfTgTWc�TU�WSY�UYb\[g�Z\UW�TZn\dWX[W�\uvYbWT_Y�\]�WSY�lTUWdTbWQ��TwfTgTWc�dY]YdU�W\�WSY�XuTaTWc�W\�kbXUS�T[k�XWX[c�Z\ZY[W�T[�WTZY��TWS�X�ZT[TZXa�bSX[bY�\]�a\UT[e�U\ZY�n\dWT\[�\]�ndT[bTnXa�\d�T[WYdYUWQ��TwfTgTWc�TU�X[�TZn\dWX[WT[_YUWZY[W�wfXaTWc�YUnYbTXaac��SY[�WSY�[YYg�]\d�f[Y�nYbWYg�]f[gU�\bbXUT\[Xaac�\bbfdUQ�RSY�T[_YUWZY[W�n\dW]\aT\�USXaadYZXT[�Uf]]TbTY[Wac�aTwfTg�W\�Y[XuaY�WSY�lTUWdTbW�W\�ZYYW�Xaa�\nYdXWT[e�dYwfTdYZY[WU�WSXW�ZTeSW�uY�dYXU\[Xuac�X[WTbTnXWYgQ{Q������Q��TYag�TU�WSY�n\WY[WTXa�g\aaXd�YXd[T[eU�X[�T[_YUWZY[W�bX[�nd\_TgYq�X[g�TW�TU�U\ZYWTZYU�gYUbdTuYg�XU�WSY�dXWY�\]dYWfd[Q��TWST[�WSY�aTZTWU�\]�UX]YWc�X[g�aTwfTgTWcq�WSY�lTUWdTbW�USXaa�UWdT_Y�W\�Xdg�n\dW]\aT\�ed\�WS�WSXW�Y�bYYgU�WSY�dXWY�\]T[]aXWT\[�T[�\dgYd�W\�ndYUYd_Y�bXnTWXaQlQ��� �¡��¢���£���¡¤�o\[YcU�T[�X�UT[xT[e�]f[g�\d�Z\[YcU�T[�TWU�WdYXUfdc�[\W�dYwfTdYg�]\d�WSY�TZZYgTXWY�[YYgU�\]�WSYlTUWdTbWQHHHK��O¥��¦�E�=��=M�E�N��6M=§�H§O<PQ�lYaYeXWT\[�\]�PfWS\dTWc�W\�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYd̈�̀d\bYgfdYU�W\�̂ZnaYZY[W�̂[_YUWZY[W�̀\aTbcpQ�lYaYeXWT\[�\]�XfWS\dTWc�W\�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYd<�RSY�lTUWdTbWiU�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYd�TU�gYaYeXWYg�dYUn\[UTuTaTWc]\d�Xaa�gYbTUT\[U�dYeXdgT[e�WSY�UXaY�\d�nfdbSXUY�\]�T[gT_TgfXa�T[_YUWZY[WU�\[�uYSXa]�\]�WSY�lTUWdTbWQ�RSTU�gYaYeXWT\[USXaa�uY�dY_TY�Yg�X[[fXaac�uc�WSY�t\Xdg�WSd\feS�WSY�zT[X[bY�{\ZZTWWYYQ�P[c�dYygYaYeXWT\[�USXaa�uY�dYb\dgYg�T[WSY�ZT[fWYU�\]�WS\UY�ZYYWT[eUQ�©\�nYdU\[�ZXc�Y[eXeY�T[�X[�T[_YUWZY[W�WdX[UXbWT\[�Y�bYnW�XU�nd\_TgYg�f[gYd�WSYWYdZU�\]�WSTU�n\aTbc�X[g�X[c�\WSYd�nd\bYgfdYU�YUWXuaTUSYg�uc�WSY�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa��]]TbYdQ�RSY�{STY]�zT[X[bTXa�]]TbYd�USXaa�uY�dYUn\[UTuaY�]\d�Xaa�XbWT\[U�f[gYdWXxY[�X[g�USXaa�YUWXuaTUS�X�UcUWYZ�\]�b\[Wd\aU�W\�dYefaXWY�WSYXbWT_TWTYU�\]�Ufu\dgT[XWY�\]]TbTXaUQtQ�RSTU�n\aTbc��Taa�uY�dY_TY�Yg�X[g�fngXWYg�XU�dYwfTdYg�\d�XW�aYXUW�Y_Ydc�cYXdQ{Q�l\bfZY[W�hTUW\dcªpQ��dTeT[Xa�l\bfZY[W�lXWYª��«¬p¬r}̈�®Y_TUT\[�©fZuYdª�p�lXWYgª�s¬�sQ̄�̀dT\d�W\�̄��sq�WSTU�̀\aTbc��XU�t\Xdg�̀\aTbc�p�y}p~
13



��������	
���� �������	��������������� !	"���#���� !	$#%���  &'()*+,	-./+01�������	�������	2���3	4�5�5����	633����	7	889:;9<:<8	:=>??@�	ABC	DE+F'G	H+-0I'GJ�K�5	L���M�5�	2���3	N����	633����	7	8898O9<:<8	:O>:P@�	ABC	D
�#%#���	QRR���#��	���� 8898P9<::ST��# #��	���� U8898O9<:<8	V�KW	8?X�����Y���� 	7VZ4ZVZ[2ZL	�\	C]̂B	L62_�Z[CDàbcd	efbgch	fi	jkgh	lfemncoj	nap	ofj	qc	emddcoj	aol	hkfmrl	ofj	qc	dcrgcl	fo	ifd	fiigegar	bmdbfhchs	tkc	emddcoj	ucdhgfo	gh	govmeglfe	aj���wx>99yyyW�M��z��W��{9���9z��|�yWw�}��3~ww������><S:=<W

14



Pre-Audit June 2023 & YTD FY2023 Financial Statistics 

 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 
 
FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
 
Background: As the June 2023 financial close has been extended to assure all FY2023 
business transactions are recorded in the pre-audit financial statements, and consistent 
with prior year-end closings, full financial statements are not yet available.  The statistics 
for the month of June are attached as Addendum C. 
 
 

 
Budget Impact: N/A 

 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: Information only 

 
 
 
Committee Questions: 

 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action:   
 
Information:  
 
Required Time:  
 
 

15



ADDENDUM A

16



RESOLUTION NO. 08.14.23(01)‐13 

Resolution  of  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Palomar  Health  Concerning  the  Levy  and 
Collection of Taxes by the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego for Fiscal 
Year  2023‐2024  to  Pay  Principal  and  Interest  on  General  Obligation  Bonds  and 
Authorizing the Taking of All Actions Necessary in Connection Therewith  

WHEREAS, as authorized by a ballot measure ("Measure BB"), approved by more than 
two‐thirds of the votes cast on such ballot measure at an election held  in Palomar Pomerado Health, 
now known as Palomar Health (the "District") on November 2, 2004, the Board of Directors of the District 
(the "Board of Directors") was authorized to issue $496,000,000 aggregate principal amount of general 
obligation bonds for the purpose of financing a portion of the hospital and health care facilities projects 
as referenced and described in Measure BB; 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of The Local Health Care District Law of the 
State of California (constituting Division 23 of the California Health and Safety Code) (the "Local Health 
Care District Law"), the District issued: 

(i) $80,000,000 aggregate principal amount of such general obligation bonds, designated
as "Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2005A" (the "Series 
2005A Bonds") on July 7, 2005; 

(ii) $241,083,318.80  aggregate  principal  amount  of  such  general  obligation  bonds,
designated as "Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2007A" (the 
"Series 2007A Bonds") on December 20, 2007; 

(iii) $110,000,000  aggregate  principal  amount  of  such  general  obligation  bonds,
designated as "Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2009A" (the 
"Series 2009A Bonds") on March 18, 2009; and 

(iv) $64,916,678.80  aggregate  principal  amount  of  such  general  obligation  bonds,
designated as "Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2010A" (the 
"Series 2010A Bonds") on November 18, 2010; 

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2016, pursuant to Articles 9 and 11 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of 
Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, the District issued: 

(i) $48,520,000  aggregate  principal  amount  of  general  obligation  refunding  bonds
designated as "Palomar Health General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A (the "Series 2016A 
Bonds") to refund all outstanding Series 2005A Bonds; and 

(ii) $164,450,000  aggregate  principal  amount  of  general  obligation  refunding  bonds
designated as "Palomar Health General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016B (the "Series 2016B 
Bonds") to refund the current interest portion of the Series 2007A Bonds; 

17



2

WHEREAS, as provided by the Local Health Care District Law, principal and interest on the 
outstanding Series 2007A Bonds, Series 2009A Bonds, Series 2010A Bonds, Series 2016A Bonds and 
Series 2016B Bonds as the same become due are payable from the  levy and collection of ad valorem 
taxes within the District; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 32312 of the Local Health Care District Law, the Board of 
Supervisors of the County of San Diego (the "Board of Supervisors of the County") is required to levy and 
collect annually each year until the Series 2007A Bonds, Series 2009A Bonds, Series 2010A Bonds, Series 
2016A Bonds and Series 2016B Bonds are paid a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 
Series 2007A Bonds, Series 2009A Bonds, Series 2010A Bonds, Series 2016A Bonds and Series 2016B 
Bonds (collectively, the "Bonds") as the same become due and payable; 

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the levy and collection of such ad valorem taxes by the 
Board of Supervisors of the County as provided in Section 32312 of the Local Health Care District Law, 
the Board of Directors hereby notifies the Board of Supervisors of the County that principal and interest 
on  the  Bonds  in  the  amount  of  $34,126,226  will  become  due  and  payable  during  the  fiscal  year 
commencing July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has been advised that the total net secured assessed 
valuation of the District is now estimated at $106,434,195,944 full value; and, 

WHEREAS, also in order to facilitate the levy and collection of such ad valorem taxes by 
the Board of Supervisors of the County as provided  in Section 32312 of the Local Health Care District 
Law, a rate of taxation of $33.00 for each one hundred thousand dollars' valuation of taxable property 
(full value) within the District for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023, is hereby 
established; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

Section 1.  Recitals.   The  foregoing  recitals are  true and correct, and  this Board of 
Directors so finds and determines. 

Section 2.  Further Authorization; Ratification of Actions.  The Chair of the Board of 
Directors, any member of the Board of Directors, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the District 
or any designee of the President and Chief Executive Officer of the District or the Chief Financial Officer 
of the District or any designee of the Chief Financial Officer of the District (each, an "Authorized District 
Representative") is hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name of and on behalf of the District, 
to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents, instruments and certificates, 
and  to enter  into any and all agreements, which  such Authorized District Representative may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 
Resolution.  All such actions heretofore taken by any such Authorized District Representative are hereby 
ratified, confirmed and approved. 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect from the date of adoption 
hereof. 

18



3

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Palomar Health on the 14th day of 
August, 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

DATED:  August 14, 2023 

BY:  ______________________________ 
Linda C. Greer, RN 
Chair, Board of Directors 

ATTESTED: 

______________________________ 
Terry Corrales, RN 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

19



4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO  ) 

I, Terry Corrales, RN, the Secretary of the Board of Directors of Palomar Health (the "District"), do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the District on August 14, 2023, at the 
time and by the vote stated above, which resolution is on file in the offices of the District. 

DATED:  August 14, 2023 

______________________________ 
Terry Corrales, RN 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

20



ADDENDUM B

21



         NARRATIVE ON THE RECENT HISTORY OF TAXATION          

Palomar Health has two types of property taxes available as follows:

   SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS   

    OTHER PROPERTY TAXES    

A tax equal to 1% of the full cash value of property is levied each fiscal year by the county
and distributed to governmental agencies within the county according to a formula mandated
by the state legislature. (California Constitution Article XIII(A); Revenue and Taxation Code
Section 97).  The state legislature and the county place no restrictions on the tax monies
granted to local government agencies, such as Palomar Health.  (Part 0.5, Division 1 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code.)  Since these tax revenues are unrestricted, it is not necessary
to inform the public regarding the intended use of the funds. 

The following is a schedule reflecting our total tax revenues by fiscal year for the past
forty-two years.

Total Restricted for
  Fiscal Received Bond Interest          Increase  (Decrease)
   Year Cash Basis & Principal Unrestricted $              %

1977/78 $2,460,384 $445,211 $2,015,173      -------      -------
1978/79 1,513,554 518,736 994,818 (1,020,355) -50.63%
1979/80 1,621,350 428,585 1,192,765 $197,947 19.90%
1980/81 1,914,882 458,941 1,455,941 263,176 22.06%
1981/82 2,157,298 425,948 1,731,350 275,409 18.92%
1982/83 2,245,799 431,669 1,814,130 82,780 4.78%
1983/84 2,453,236 454,544 1,998,692 184,562 10.17%
1984/85 2,618,899 429,139 2,189,760 191,068 9.56%
1985/86 2,922,025 400,336 2,521,689 331,929 15.16%
1986/87 3,325,080 476,027 2,849,053 327,364 12.98%
1987/88 3,590,335 415,348 3,174,987 325,934 11.44%
1988/89 4,009,992 389,724 3,620,268 445,281 14.02%
1989/90 4,644,106 451,969 4,192,137 571,869 15.80%
1990/91 4,898,609 404,912 4,493,697 301,560 7.19%
1991/92 5,305,810 435,226 4,870,584 376,887 8.39%
1992/93 5,230,679 455,415 4,775,264 (95,320) -1.96%
1993/94 5,405,901 429,917 4,975,984 200,720 4.20%
1994/95 5,589,446 422,427 5,167,019 191,035 3.84%
1995/96 5,604,306 452,813 5,151,493 (15,526) -0.30%
1996/97 5,641,183 473,160 5,168,023 16,530 0.32%
1997/98 5,862,721 358,706 5,504,015 335,992 6.50%
1998/99 5,915,399 0 5,915,399 411,384 7.47%
1999/00 6,432,482 0 6,432,482 517,083 8.74%
2000/01 7,061,136 0 7,061,136 628,654 9.77%
2001/02 7,693,200 0 7,693,200 632,064 8.95%
2002/03 8,391,961 0 8,391,961 698,761 9.08%
2003/04 9,077,863 0 9,077,863 685,902 8.17%
2004/05 10,180,831 0 10,180,831 1,102,968 12.15%
2005/06 20,853,221 9,303,843 11,549,378 1,368,547 13.44%
2006/07 23,604,928 11,040,737 12,564,191 1,014,813 8.79%
2007/08 25,130,428 11,730,239 13,400,189 835,998 6.65%
2008/09 25,440,143 11,975,665 13,464,478 64,289 0.48%
2009/10 24,580,410 11,621,467 12,958,943 (505,535) -3.75%
2010/11 27,616,427 14,995,884 12,620,543 (338,400) -2.61%
2011/12 28,028,448 15,345,381 12,683,067 62,524 0.50%
2012/13 28,751,534 15,825,390 12,926,144 243,077 1.92%
2013/14 29,849,999 16,404,131 13,445,868 519,724 4.02%
2014/15 32,023,854 17,720,907 14,302,947 857,079 6.37%
2015/16 34,009,986 18,903,673 15,106,313 803,366 5.62%
2016/17 35,957,272 20,058,419 15,898,853 792,540 5.25%
2017/18 35,840,634 19,089,447 16,751,187 852,334 5.36%
2018/19 37,887,855 20,314,644 17,573,211 822,025 4.91%
2019/20 46,866,602        28,616,414        18,250,188        676,977 3.85%
2020/21 59,168,327        39,849,378        19,318,949        1,068,761 5.86%
2021/22 63,821,852        44,001,578        19,820,274        501,325 2.59%
2022/23 69,714,946        47,799,489        21,915,457        2,095,183 10.57%

The taxes necessary to pay the interest and principal for the Election of 2004, Series 2007A, 2009A and 
2010A Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation Bonds, and the Series 2016A and 2016B Palomar 
Health General Obligation Refunding Bonds that were approved by a two-thirds majority of the voters in 
November 2004.  These tax revenues are restricted for the specific purpose of the election campaign of 
2004.

From Prior Year (Unrestricted)

22



RESOLUTION NO. 08.14.23(02)-14 

Resolution of the Board of Directors of Palomar Health 
Establishing the Appropriations Limit of the District for 

the Fiscal Year July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 
Pursuant to Article XIII(B) of the California Constitution 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7910 requires that each year the Board of Directors 
of this District shall, by resolution, establish the District’s appropriations limit for the following 
fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII(B) of the California Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, for not less than fifteen days prior to this meeting the documentation attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” used in the determination of the appropriations limit has been available to 
the public in accordance with Government Code 7910. 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors as follows: 

Section 1.  The appropriations limit of Palomar Health for fiscal year July 1, 2023 – June 30, 
2024, pursuant to Article XIII(B) of the California Constitution is hereby established at 
$131,671,317. 

Section 2.  This resolution is effective immediately upon its adoption by the Board of 
Directors. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the meeting of the Board of Directors of Palomar Health held 
August 14, 2023, by the following votes: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Linda C. Greer, RN 
Chair 

______________________________ 
Terry Corrales, RN 
Secretary 

23



2022/2023 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT $125,892,811

 PRICE FACTOR 4.44%

 --  OR  --

 CHANGE IN LOCAL ASSESSMENT ROLL DUE
 TO NON-RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 3.80% = 1.0444

 --  AND  --

 POPULATION FACTOR 0.14% = 1.0014

CALCULATION OF FACTOR FOR FY 2023/2024 1.0444 x 1.0014 = 1.0459

$125,892,811 x 1.0459 = $131,671,317

2023/2024 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT $131,671,317

EXHIBIT "A"

PALOMAR HEALTH
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

2023/2024

24



PUBLIC NOTICE 

The Board of Directors of Palomar Health will establish its Appropriations Limit for the 2023/2024 
fiscal  year  at  its  regularly  scheduled meeting,  to  be  held  virtually  at  6:30  p.m.  on Monday, 
August 14, 2022.  This Appropriations Limit is for the unrestricted appropriations and is in no way 
related to the appropriations for the General Obligation Bonds issued in 2007, 2009 and 2010, or 
for  the General Obligation Refunding Bonds  issued  in 2016.   The documentation used  in  the 
determination of the Appropriations Limit is available to the public at the office of the President 
and Chief Executive Officer, 2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, Escondido, CA 92029. 

DATED: July 21, 2023 

PALOMAR HEALTH 
A California Local Healthcare District 

BY: ______________________________________ 

Diane L. Hansen 
President & CEO 

25



1

Fiscal Year 2023
Performance Indicators

Passion. People. Purpose.TM

Excludes Palomar Health Medical Group

June 2023

ADDENDUM C

26



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAdjusted Patient Days
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 10,855    11,205    11,027    10,992    11,496    12,070    12,483    10,862    12,699    11,784    11,849    12,013    139,335  142,671  
South 7,296      7,276      6,841      6,739      6,721      6,929      7,057      6,712      7,356      6,745      6,849      6,631      83,152    56,875    
Cons 18,033    18,265    17,758    17,622    18,159    18,960    19,484    17,500    20,002    18,516    18,669    18,583    221,551  197,874  

Adj PD Factor 1.6539       1.7191       1.7533       1.7550       1.6907       1.5927       1.6195       1.6654       1.7119       1.6800       1.7321       1.6960       1.7552       

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

27



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAdjusted Discharges
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 2,549      2,565      2,592      2,712      2,653      2,675      2,664      2,440      2,625      2,478      2,643      2,578      31,175    32,847    
South 886          1,019      941          978          941          993          905          807          981          879          927          819          11,076    11,657    
Cons 3,428      3,548      3,514      3,664      3,578      3,645      3,554      3,243      3,577      3,349      3,561      3,389      42,050    44,321    

Adj Disch Factr 1.6435       1.7083       1.7411       1.7421       1.6797       1.5842       1.6103       1.6552       1.7002       1.6687       1.7203       1.6810       1.7549       

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

 5,000

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

 50,000

28



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextPatient Days - Acute
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 6,836      6,853      6,597      6,574      7,105      7,906      8,008      6,847      7,809      7,252      7,087      7,443      85,281     92,774     
South 2,169      2,094      1,808      1,685      1,805      1,975      2,027      1,837      1,856      1,870      1,853      1,451      22,430     30,198     
Cons 9,005      8,947      8,405      8,259      8,910      9,881      10,035    8,684      9,665      9,122      8,940      8,894      108,747   122,972   

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

29



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAdjusted Discharges & Patient Days
Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated

July-22 August-22 September-22 October-22 November-22 December-22 January-23 February-23 March-23 April-23 May-23 June-23 Fiscal Year 2023
Results Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

GROSS OPERATING REVENUES:
Inpatient Routine 110,393,831  111,182,843  101,802,067  100,535,043  109,337,963  122,381,628  125,077,543  110,795,225  116,972,065  111,605,184  111,526,877  112,535,695  1,344,145,964 
SNF Inpatient 3,741,897      3,637,366      3,722,727      3,895,900      3,885,463      3,888,387      3,965,868      3,741,925      4,254,156      3,977,813      3,958,138      5,292,266      47,961,906      
Inpatient Ancillary 121,247,170  127,876,500  124,236,767  124,234,740  131,226,928  146,165,140  139,318,334  128,984,080  139,677,106  124,096,670  131,700,322  130,587,070  1,569,350,826 
  Total Inpatient 235,382,898  242,696,709  229,761,561  228,665,683  244,450,354  272,435,155  268,361,745  243,521,230  260,903,327  239,679,667  247,185,337  248,415,031  2,961,458,696 

  Total Outpatient 151,478,935  171,896,414  170,283,902  169,694,585  166,156,757  159,164,803  163,789,241  159,560,364  182,696,715  160,268,442  178,056,265  168,957,640  2,002,004,062 

   TOTAL GROSS REVENUE 386,861,833  414,593,123  400,045,463  398,360,268  410,607,111  431,599,958  432,150,986  403,081,594  443,600,042  399,948,109  425,241,602  417,372,671  4,963,462,758 

IP% 61% 59% 57% 57% 60% 63% 62% 60% 59% 60% 58% 60% 60%
OP% (High OP Ratio, Higher Factor) 39% 41% 43% 43% 40% 37% 38% 40% 41% 40% 42% 40% 40%
Total% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

ADJUSTED DISCHARGE CALCULATION
  FACTOR 1.6435 1.7083 1.7411 1.7421 1.6797 1.5842 1.6103 1.6552 1.7002 1.6687 1.7203 1.6801 1.6760
 DISCHARGES:

 PH NORTH - ACUTE 1,605 1,569 1,551 1,622 1,640 1,752 1,709 1,538 1,614 1,525 1,581 1,597 19,303             
 PH SOUTH - ACUTE 438 460 411 429 432 493 433 385 439 432 428 370 5,150 
 PH SOUTH - SNF 43 48 56 52 58 56 65 36 51 50 61 50 626 
   TOTAL 2,086 2,077 2,018 2,103 2,130 2,301 2,207 1,959 2,104 2,007 2,070 2,017 25,079             
ADJUSTED DISCHARGES 3,428 3,548 3,514 3,664 3,578 3,645 3,554 3,243 3,577 3,349 3,561 3,389 42,050             

ACUTE Adjusted Discharges (Excl SNF) 3,379 3,488 3,440 3,600 3,503 3,576 3,469 3,203 3,515 3,288 3,480 3,334 41,275             

ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY CALCULATION
 ACUTE FACTOR (Excl SNF) 1.6539 1.7191 1.7533 1.7550 1.6907 1.5927 1.6195 1.6654 1.7119 1.6800 1.7321 1.6949 1.6871
ACUTE PATIENT DAYS:

 PH NORTH 6,836 6,853 6,597 6,574 7,105 7,906 8,008 6,847 7,809 7,252 7,087 7,443 86,317             
 PH SOUTH 2,169 2,094 1,808 1,685 1,805 1,975 2,027 1,837 1,856 1,870 1,853 1,751 22,730             
   TOTAL ACUTE PATIENT DAYS 9,005 8,947 8,405 8,259 8,910 9,881 10,035 8,684 9,665 9,122 8,940 9,194 109,047
ACUTE ADJUSTED PATIENT DAYS 14,893 15,381 14,736 14,495 15,064 15,737 16,252 14,462 16,546 15,325 15,485 15,583 183,959           
ADD:  SNF PT DAYS - SOUTH 3,140 2,884 3,022 3,127 3,095 3,223 3,232 3,038 3,456 3,191 3,184 3,000 37,592             
TOTAL ADJUSTED PATIENT DAYS 18,033 18,265 17,758 17,622 18,159 18,960 19,484 17,500 20,002 18,516 18,669 18,583 221,551

30



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAdmissions - Acute
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1,564      1,555      1,521      1,647      1,670      1,754      1,699      1,490      1,570      1,441      1,582      1,583      19,076    21,357    
South 476          468          380          442          455          477          435          379          413          413          486          357          5,181      6,186      
Cons 2,040      2,023      1,901      2,089      2,125      2,231      2,134      1,869      1,983      1,854      2,068      1,940      24,257    27,543    
C/Day 66                     65                     63                     67                     71                     72                     69                     67                     64                     62                     67                     65                     66 75

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

31



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextDischarges - Acute
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1,605      1,569      1,551      1,622      1,640      1,752      1,709      1,538      1,614      1,525      1,581      1,597      19,303    21,357    
South 438          460          411          429          432          493          433          385          439          432          428          370          5,150      6,186      
Cons 2,043      2,029      1,962      2,051      2,072      2,245      2,142      1,923      2,053      1,957      2,009      1,967      24,453    27,543    
C/Day 66 65 65 66 69 72 69 69 66 65 65 66 67 75

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

32



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextObservation Discharges 33



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAverage Length Of Stay – Acute By Days
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 4.26         4.37         4.25         4.05         4.33         4.51         4.69         4.45         4.84         4.76         4.48         4.66         4.47        4.34       
South 4.95         4.55         4.40         3.93         4.18         4.01         4.68         4.77         4.23         4.33         4.33         3.92         4.36        4.88       
Cons 4.41         4.41         4.28         4.03         4.30         4.40         4.68         4.52         4.71         4.66         4.45         4.52         4.45        4.46       

 3.00

 3.50

 4.00

 4.50

 5.00

 5.50

 6.00
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th
So

ut
h

Co
ns

FY2023

 3.00

 3.50

 4.00

 4.50

 5.00

 5.50

 6.00

34



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAverage Length Of Stay – Observation By Hours
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 31            31            36            31            30            37            29            28            28            37            38            31            32            28          
South 26            30            28            34            33            26            28            30            34            34            39            32            31            31          
Cons 30            31            34            32            31            35            28            29            29            36            39            31            32            29          

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

 40

 45
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 15

 17

 19

 21

 23

 25

 27

 29

 31

 33

 35

35



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextAverage Daily Census - Acute
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 221          221          220          212          237          255          258          245          252          242          229          248          234          254          
South 70            68            60            54            60            64            65            66            60            62            60            48            61            83            
Cons 290          289          280          266          297          319          324          310          312          304          288          296          298          337          

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

 300

 350

 400
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

 300

 350

 400

36



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextSurgeries – Inpatient Only
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 414          394          382          440          369          413          405          394          429          389          414          421          4,864      5,128      
South 78            73            78            84            81            86            80            83            82            90            76            70            961          1,317      
Cons 492          467          460          524          450          499          485          477          511          479          490          491          5,825      6,444      
C/Day 16                     15                     15                     17                     15                     16                     16                     17                     16                     16                     16                     16                     16 18

 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

37



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextSurgeries – Outpatient Only
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 234          298          270          289          278          233          269          273          314          306          323          323          3,410      3,066      
South 229          251          248          251          229          216          220          235          251          195          231          256          2,812      2,284      
Cons 463          549          518          540          507          449          489          508          565          501          554          579          6,222      5,349      
C/Day 15 18 17 17 17 14 16 18 18 17 18 19 17 15

 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

38



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextSurgeries – CVS
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 7               7               7               9               7               8               8               7               12            7               11            5               95            137          
South -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - 
Cons 7               7               7               9               7               8               8               7               12            7               11            5               95            137          

 -

 2

 4

 6

 8

 10

 12

 14

 16

 18

 20
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 10

 20

 30

 40

 50

 60

 70

 80

 90

 100

 110

 120

 130

 140

 150

39



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextTotal Surgeries
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 655          699          659          738          654          654          682          674          755          702          748          749          8,369      8,330      
South 307          324          326          335          310          302          300          318          333          285          307          326          3,773      3,600      
Cons 962          1,023      985          1,073      964          956          982          992          1,088      987          1,055      1,075      12,142    11,931    
C/Day 31 33 33 35 32 31 32 35 35 33 34 36 33 33

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

40



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextOutpatient Registrations (Includes Lab)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 5,278      5,680      5,353      5,370      5,186      4,809      5,096      4,556      4,883      4,575      5,038      5,212      61,036    63,587       
South 4,778      5,379      4,963      5,196      5,096      4,896      5,284      5,025      5,800      5,012      5,254      5,195      61,878    57,455       
Cons 10,056    11,059    10,316    10,566    10,282    9,705      10,380    9,581      10,683    9,587      10,292    10,407    122,914  121,042    
C/Day 324                  357                  344                  341                  343                  313                  335                  342                  345                  320                  332                  347                  337 332

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

41



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextER Visits (Includes Trauma) – Outpatient Only
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 6,862      7,576      7,615      7,326      7,751      7,199      6,649      6,853      7,506      6,694      7,703      7,098      86,832     82,779     
South 2,435      2,721      2,575      2,511      2,593      2,682      2,391      2,351      2,619      2,260      2,617      2,534      30,289     28,752     
Cons 9,297      10,297    10,190    9,837      10,344    9,881      9,040      9,204      10,125    8,954      10,320    9,632      117,121   111,531   
C/Day 300                  332                  340                  317                  345                  319                  292                  329                  327                  298                  333                  321                  321 306

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

42



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextER Admissions (Includes Trauma) – Inpatient Only
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1,051      1,138      1,139      1,071      1,253      1,339      1,181      1,150      1,166      1,031      1,105      1,139      13,763     16,840     
South 278          312          277          282          309          337          306          276          297          274          332          285          3,565       3,732       
Cons 1,329      1,450      1,416      1,353      1,562      1,676      1,487      1,426      1,463      1,305      1,437      1,424      17,328     20,572     
C/Day 43 47 47 44 52 54 48 51 47 44 46 47 47 56

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

 1,800

 2,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

43



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextTotal ER Visits (Includes Trauma & Admissions)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 7,913      8,714      8,754      8,397      9,004      8,538      7,830      8,003      8,672      7,725      8,808      8,237      100,595   99,619     
South 2,713      3,033      2,852      2,793      2,902      3,019      2,697      2,627      2,916      2,534      2,949      2,819      33,854     32,484     
Cons 10,626    11,747    11,606    11,190    11,906    11,557    10,527    10,630    11,588    10,259    11,757    11,056    134,449   132,103   
C/Day 343                  379                  387                  361                  397                  373                  340                  380                  374                  342                  379                  369                  368 362

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

 160,000

44



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextER Conversion (ER Admissions as %-age of ER Visits)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 13.3% 13.1% 13.0% 12.8% 13.9% 15.7% 15.1% 14.4% 13.4% 13.3% 12.5% 13.8% 13.7% 16.9%
South 10.2% 10.3% 9.7% 10.1% 10.6% 11.2% 11.3% 10.5% 10.2% 10.8% 11.3% 10.1% 10.5% 11.5%
Cons 12.5% 12.3% 12.2% 12.1% 13.1% 14.5% 14.1% 13.4% 12.6% 12.7% 12.2% 12.9% 12.9% 15.6%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

45



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextTrauma Cases
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 147          141          127          145          170          193          213          170          185          200          195          132          2,018       2,103       
South -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -            - 
Cons 147          141          127          145          170          193          213          170          185          200          195          132          2,018       2,103       
C/Day 5 5 4 5 6 6 7 6 6 7 6 4 6 6

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

46



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextTrauma Admissions
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 88            83            71            87            124          139          143          111          111          127          132          114          1,330       1,355       
South -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -           - -            - 
Cons 88            83            71            87            124          139          143          111          111          127          132          114          1,330       1,355       
C/Day 3 3 2 3 4 4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

 -

 20

 40

 60

 80

 100

 120

 140
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

47



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextDeliveries
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 364          310          328          349          311          326          345          281          307          281          353          348          3,903      4,080      
South 56            74            56            66            75            72            60            62            46            50            47            -               664          1,163      
Cons 420          384          384          415          386          398          405          343          353          331          400          348          4,567      5,243      
C/Day 14                     12                     13                     13                     13                     13                     13                     12                     11                     11                     13                     12                     13 14

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

 300

 350

 400

 450

 500
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

48



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.60         1.65         1.64         1.62         1.67         1.68         1.65         1.67         1.66         1.70         1.65         1.62         1.65         1.67         
South 1.43         1.47         1.42         1.43         1.43         1.51         1.54         1.48         1.46         1.50         1.45         1.69         1.48         1.44         
Cons 1.57         1.61         1.60         1.58         1.62         1.64         1.63         1.63         1.62         1.65         1.61         1.63         1.62         1.62         

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

49



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index (Excludes Deliveries)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.61         1.65         1.68         1.62         1.67         1.68         1.65         1.67         1.66         1.69         1.65         1.62         1.66         1.68         
South 1.43         1.47         1.54         1.43         1.43         1.51         1.54         1.48         1.46         1.52         1.45         1.69         1.49         1.45         
Cons 1.57         1.61         1.66         1.58         1.62         1.65         1.63         1.63         1.62         1.66         1.61         1.63         1.62         1.62         

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

50



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index - Medicare
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.87         1.84         1.93         1.92         1.93         2.01         1.86         1.86         1.80         2.03         1.93         2.00         1.92         1.91         
South 1.57         1.58         1.68         1.72         1.63         1.74         1.73         1.66         1.77         1.64         1.68         1.69         1.67         1.63         
Cons 1.78         1.77         1.87         1.86         1.85         1.93         1.83         1.81         1.79         1.92         1.86         1.92         1.85         1.83         

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

51



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index – Medicare Managed Care
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.79         1.84         1.75         1.78         1.87         1.77         1.88         1.82         1.88         1.76         1.86         1.84         1.82         1.74         
South 1.62         1.63         1.52         1.67         1.57         1.90         1.83         1.96         1.44         1.78         1.66         1.83         1.71         1.54         
Cons 1.76         1.81         1.72         1.76         1.83         1.79         1.88         1.84         1.79         1.77         1.82         1.84         1.80         1.70         

 0.95

 1.05

 1.15

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.25

 1.35

 1.45

 1.55

 1.65

 1.75

 1.85

 1.95

 2.05

52



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index – Medi-Cal
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.41         1.37         1.22         1.26         1.49         1.32         1.44         1.18         1.52         1.67         1.19         1.42         1.37         1.48         
South 1.28         1.34         1.09         1.08         1.34         1.63         1.26         1.24         1.54         1.44         1.44         1.20         1.32         1.46         
Cons 1.40         1.37         1.20         1.24         1.47         1.35         1.42         1.18         1.52         1.65         1.21         1.39         1.36         1.47         

 1.00

 1.10

 1.20

 1.30

 1.40

 1.50

 1.60

 1.70

 1.80

 1.90

 2.00
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.00

 1.10

 1.20

 1.30

 1.40

 1.50

 1.60

 1.70

 1.80

 1.90

 2.00

53



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCase Mix Index – Medi-Cal Managed Care
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Budget

Budget
North 1.20         1.30         1.20         1.24         1.26         1.31         1.30         1.28         1.27         1.25         1.23         1.28         1.26         1.33         
South 1.43         1.48         1.38         1.29         1.40         1.32         1.53         1.47         1.27         1.39         1.37         1.66         1.41         1.32         
Cons 1.23         1.32         1.22         1.25         1.27         1.31         1.33         1.31         1.27         1.27         1.25         1.32         1.28         1.33         

 1.10

 1.20

 1.30

 1.40

 1.50

 1.60

 1.70
N

or
th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

N
or

th

So
ut

h

Co
ns

FY2023

 1.10

 1.20

 1.30

 1.40

 1.50

 1.60

 1.70

54



Ti
tle

 
Te

xtTitle TextCash

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 YTD YTD Budget Var PY YTD
35,160,630      43,179,695       42,293,284       40,698,118      40,086,586      43,287,212        41,011,244     40,395,460       49,684,473       44,791,480    49,930,550 45,210,204 515,728,937  515,127,228  601,708          466,745,173  

66% 71% 67% 67% 71% 70% 68% 68% 74% 72% 73% 72% 70% 69% 1% 67%
4,832,288        2,091,100         2,877,374          4,088,589        1,468,797        2,062,427          3,236,227       3,441,546         1,477,849         2,833,267      2,655,154    2,229,193    33,293,812    36,029,553    (2,735,742)     43,074,505    

9% 3% 5% 7% 3% 3% 5% 6% 2% 5% 4% 4% 5% 5% (0%) 6%
7,758,430        8,739,208         8,812,202          9,525,922        7,986,308        9,742,470          9,106,834       8,379,986         8,503,524         8,468,029      8,228,583    9,073,396    104,324,892  107,443,044  (3,118,152)     100,949,032  

15% 14% 14% 16% 14% 16% 15% 14% 13% 14% 12% 14% 14% 14% (0%) 14%
907,500            1,102,935         2,344,103          1,818,944        1,564,610        994,456             1,354,201       1,099,277         1,002,681         1,005,797      1,182,159    1,083,941    15,460,603    18,727,339    (3,266,736)     21,369,410    

2% 2% 4% 3% 3% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 3% (0%) 3%
4,372,915        5,837,275         6,266,325          5,065,114        5,298,377        6,226,755          5,459,695       5,861,068         6,343,299         5,484,736      6,791,722    5,549,904    68,557,185    70,672,835    (2,115,650)     68,410,812    

8% 10% 10% 8% 9% 10% 9% 10% 10% 9% 10% 9% 9% 9% (0%) 10%
TOTAL CASH 53,031,762      60,950,214       62,593,288       61,196,686      56,404,678      62,313,320        60,168,201     59,177,338       67,011,827       62,583,309    68,788,167 63,146,638 737,365,429  748,000,000  (10,634,571)   700,548,932  
Cash/Day 2,651,588        2,650,009         2,980,633          3,059,834        2,820,234        2,967,301          2,865,152       2,958,867         2,913,558         3,129,165      3,126,735    2,870,302    2,914,488       

CCMC

MCAL

MCAR

SELF

CAPITATED

 -  10,000,000  20,000,000  30,000,000  40,000,000  50,000,000  60,000,000  70,000,000

PYTD AVG

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

YTD AVG

GOAL CCMC MCAL MCAR SELF CAPITATED SUPPLEMENTAL

55


	1 Form A - January 25, 2023 Minutes
	2 Form A - May 4, 2023 Minutes
	3 Form A - May 31, 2023 Minutes
	4 Form A - Physician Agreements
	Form A - Cizmar Medical Director PMCE
	Abstract Table - Cizmar Medical Director PMCE OBGYN
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	5 Form A - GO Bonds - Tax Levy
	6 Form A - App Limit
	7 Form A - Statement of Investment
	7a 27092 - Annual Adoption of Statement of Investment Policy
	8 Form A - Financial Stats
	Background: As the June 2023 financial close has been extended to assure all FY2023 business transactions are recorded in the pre-audit financial statements, and consistent with prior year-end closings, full financial statements are not yet available....

	ADD A - GO Levy
	ADD B - App Limit - needs narrative
	Resolution No. 08.14.23(02)-14 Appropriations Limit
	Appropriations Limit - Exhibit A 2023-2024
	Exhibit A

	Public Notice 2023-2024

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPF15D.tmp
	Board Finance Committee Location Options

	ADPC41F.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30

	ADP84E9.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30




